


8. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS
9. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE
If you need an accominodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Posted on 12/16/2022 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristraman - 2531
Avenida de Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian.




PN U A WN P

9
10
11 THE PLANNING, ZONING AND
12 HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)
13 MONDAY DECEMBER 5, 2022, 2:30 PM
14
15 MINUTES
16
17 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
18
19 Chairperson Yolanda Lucero led the Pledge of Allegiance.
20
21 2. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
22
23 Mayor Nora L. Barraza took roll call.
24
25 Commissioner Jones — Present
26 Commissioner Walkinshaw - Present
27 Chairperson Lucero - Present
28 Commissioner Salas- Not Present
29 Commissioner Nevarez — Present
30
31 Mayor Barraza declared a quorum.
32
33 3. CHANGES / APPROVAL OF AGENDA
34
35 Motion to approve the agenda with correction to Case #061493 (Araios to Avalos) was made
36 by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Walkinshaw.
37
38 Roll Call Vote:
39 Commissioner Jones - Yes
40 Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
41 Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
42 Chairperson Lucero - Yes
43
44 Motion passes.
45
46 4. PUBLIC INPUT
47
48 None
49
50 S. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
51 1. *PZHAC MINUTES: November 21, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes
52

PZHAC Regular Minutes December 5, 2022
Page I of 4



53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

64
65
66
67
68
69

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105

Motion to approve the consent agenda and Case #061491 (which was administratively
approved) was made by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Chairperson Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Comuinissioner Jones - Yes

Motion passes.

INFORMATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPOVALS

a. PZHAC Case #061491 — 2615 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Emily Coss to repaint
exterior walls same color as existing. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061492 — 2869 Calle del Sur HSEG, submitted by Micaela Cadena to install
an additional 9 solar system modules on the roof of the house. PZHAC previously approved 9
modules on 11/21/22 — Case #061484. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Staff presented facts of the case.

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes
Chairperson Lucero — Yes

Motion passed.
b. PZHAC Case #061493 — 2500 Calle de Colon, submitted by Maria Avalos, on SE side of

property to remove dead tree, remove chain link fence, place culvert in ditch, and lay 4” base
course on existing material (24> wide x 50” length on). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

Staff presented facts of the case.

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Discussion followed. Commissioner Nevarez commented that he agrees with the notes sent
by Tom Maese regarding missing items in this application. Commissioners Walkinshaw and
Jones agreed.

Motion to table the original motion for more information was made by Commissioner
Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Jones.

PZHAC Regular Minutes December 5, 2022

Page 2 of 4



106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113

114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Chairperson Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes

Motion passed.

c. PZHAC Case #061494 — 2970 Camino Castillo, submitted by Dino & Leslie Cervantes for a
full house renovation/additions. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1)

Staff presented facts of the case.

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Chairperson Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes
Commissioner Jones — Yes

Motion passed.
COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS

Mayor Barraza commented that for the two rural farm applicants that passed today can pick up
their permits and pay their fees tomorrow.

Commissioner Nevarez commented that he has not received any information about the cell tower
but has been asked about it by different constituents. He would like to receive a briefing about it.
He also commented that since we do not currently have a community development coordinator,
the Town could reach out to the University about interns.

Mayor Barraza commented that the Town has reached out to the University in the past but have
gotten no results from it. There are currently a couple of people who have shown interest in the
position.

Concerning the cell tower, she commented that the cell tower is not for the PZHAC at this time as
there is not an application before the Commission. It is a legal matter at this point. Please refer
any questions to the Town’s attorney, Joseph Cervantes. She also reminded the commissioners
not to sign petitions as this would mean that they could not vote on this case if it came before the
PZHAC. Commissioner Nevarez will reach out to the University.

Chairperson Lucero commented that that there are storage containers going up in areas that are
not allowed. There have also been complaints about the mobile homes that are at the corner of
Calle del Norte. Mayor Barraza will notify the town’s new code enforcement officer to follow up
with these issues.

Commissioner Nevarez commented about a short-term rental on Erminda. Mayor Barraza
commented that she did receive a letter about it from the homeowners’ association (HOA). The

PZHAC Regular Minutes December 5, 2022

Page 3 of 4



159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204

town cannot enforce HOA rules. Since it is in the Historical Residencial zone, the owner can
apply for a business license. Commissioner Jones asked about Dona Ana County rules for short-
term rentals. Mayor Barraza will follow up.

Chairperson Lucero commented on the cell tower issue. Mayor Barraza reminded the
commissioners that the issue is under litigation so there should be no discussion or comments
about it at this point.

Clerk-Treasurer Rani Bush explained that she would be sending all the commissioners’ emails
about their term of service. Three commissioners’ (Lucero, Salas And Nevarez) terms will finish
at the end of December.

Mayor Barraza updated the Commission about the Lodgers’ Tax Board.
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner
Jones.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones - Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Chairperson Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez - Yes

Motion passes.

Meeting was adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

APPROVED THIS 19" DAY OF DECEMBER 2022.

Yolanda Lucero
Chairperson

ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk-Treasurer

PZHAC Regular Minutes December 5, 2022

Page 4 of 4



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE:
PZHAC: December 19, 2022 BOT:

ITEM:

PZHAC Case #061493 — 2500 Calle de Colon, submitted by Maria Avalos, on SE side of property
to remove dead tree, remove chain link fence, place culvert in ditch, and lay 4” base course on
existing material (24’ wide x 50” length on). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes,
the application should continue based on finding stated below. Additional documents were added
after the December 5, 2022 PZHAC meeting.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.35.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
o Site Plan w/ Dimensions
o Pictures

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:



















BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE:
PZHAC: December 19, 2022 BOT:

ITEM:

PZHAC Case #061497 — 2214 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Pat & Wendy Taylor for a 360
square foot addition of a kitchen and bath where there is an existing storage shed. Zoned: Historical
Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The existing storage shed to be demolished. It is determined that the proposed application is
acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:

This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.40. Also must meet parking
requirements.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Letter requiring resubmittal of Case # 061324
e Site Plans

¢ Right of Entry form

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:










PLAT OF SURVEY 01399 ACRE PARCEL, BEING USRS. TRACT [1A-74,
IN THE SW 1/4, SECTION 25, T.23S, RIE, NMPM, USRS, SURVEYS IN THE
TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AS THE SAME IS SHOWN
AND DESIGNATED ON INSTRUMENT NO. 9116675 THEREOF, FILED OF RECORD IN THE
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF SAID COUNTY ON SEPTEMBER 24, 1991 AND
RECORDED IN BOOK 353, PAGE 74, CLERK'S RECORDS.

lia Io & conerote monument found al the
notthwast comer of U.S.R.5. Tract 118-20
(Ofd Mesia Efementary School)

-

Date of Survay: September 14, 2016
2, Basis of Bearing: properly comers found in place
for Warranty Deed filed September 24, 1991

in Clerk’s Record 353 page 74 of the records of
Doiia Ana County, New Mexico.

Distances are ground in U.S. Feet.

Record or platted information, where If differs from
that found in the field, is shown in brackets { }.

5. Property lies wilhin Flood Zone "X"; area is
determined to be outside the 500-year flood plain
as designated in Flood tnsurance Rate Map No.
35013C1093 G effective date: July 6, 2016.

bl o

i, Gilbert Chavez, New Mexico Professional Surveyor No. 6832, do hergﬁy 'i:ér{ifygv ‘
that this Plat of Survey and aclual survey on the ground upon which,it is based RN
were performed by me on September 14, 2016; that  am respon:‘?ﬁe for-this'suivey; that. \

this survey moets the Minimum Standards for Surveying in New Mexico! and thatis- * . Gilbert Chavez

true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 furiher cerlifyf that this survey § Professional Surveyor

is not a land divislon or subdivision as.defined in the Subdivision Attahd that this ~~ Pl 3

instrument is a Plat of Supvey of an exisling lot. . ., G } \/;sta G rancle SUWCHS
E i ; ) S

,.- B f‘ P.0. Box 882
{ L Mesilla , NM 88046-0882
Phone (575) 527-9280

E-mail: giichvz@g.com VG 16-079

D R

Gilbori Chavez, PS 6032 )  Septamber 15, 2016




e m -Vﬁw. IH Xt\:
s, ull

4 M ,

vg;

O'+vd

SSITLAANG
A
S SOARRA
Q3

PSS
SWYD 4
AR

NPT

>

A



SN TR 0o
ToO® 3P TR0 98 -7
SPVD THDWD) POT
Fool™ 330 PP P oA T
SAMTP PR SRR
TN 23R PP LS -V
TNERMIR amad/ PO -

QO IMARTA BAA0ON

STLISTAT - — 430N ——

QUG Ty

SA WS WSV~

ARV CTRYSIRH 2
WP AN A 4@ WSHAT —

| —eQmeTAs —

1

COWRTPRY TRREQRA

Q?@m

|

T sevewe T ¥

bouza

CaumavAya ATEeAoNA 20 &L L Tapavd SESEReTRC 2° <Rl

o

aothy hresm b avd mavMyayne TTIVD RIS

i




_ o ﬁ.vﬁ
e

I
=

"

=

1
H
i

0o

dFCcacyd

“ PO
' ﬂ“ P————
1 { 5
==

LD EON -SSTooH
T AN ARNOD GLANA

b

osm—

DNILTISTAT

QAFHS




SERAOCORNT AR TELoATNAB
SA NN~ S IEIVG

y%ﬁ@ﬂﬁai@
S TRROSCN
CORCREY Tooeh 24

PRee SNy @%V o2 xw\ms\ -]

SENE FRACUL
LM B ey
COORET TG 2+
TRPOP a0 8 S Hel -

S ANTICSE gs@;wﬂ O -

ml,g@ @uﬂﬂfﬁ&\
SV P PRI,

AP FER S
TR0 P 200 9.8 A~

SN Presr Enad. SAMIRYeS 0 ki



BTN T84 ook
PATHOD NS
R V=0 AN R = f.&.ﬁﬁﬁj
ﬁw yig R Mw %w 1 B

- n Y iyt ﬂﬁm I ; % N .
ﬁgaﬁuw =3 éﬁ LIt Nty ,,,Maﬁﬁii N — T
\%x \ m@

TSy h

%@ )?%, énfv

My

SO wﬁ%,wwq N s gt
J@st y % &»%@é Vr@r@g &J%wﬂwag.myg ,f!.i% I
,ff./
e

/@ |
| o R 4%5

R mra?zzw

@é\W%O TP w@és%@/%ww&ﬁdzm\ LompaRT” A B
P

RS

e

MJ%@@,? Ean=t SANPINS ST |5 VR



SFE L5300,k

st W@ky@/wm ,A
Sﬁi/%@wﬁj%d@wgﬁﬂ

Lﬁdaﬁw SOIDRA SPOADD Q) PPpanrs
TSR &Y

e - T F

NSSASI Gy dalt .

Eccamonon 2aspvaman od it DNMABED RS
.W»QU.V g _ ) [

b heese B SANPATRRD 31¥0 HITe




FANTT AN TAND hiee

12y 2028 oo <

T I52]
| - il | \g_o c
M W
— S
\\ /ﬂ: ol U
— - =t
o — 9kl —— - =l

= O j oJa= ,
Iy | ST EFrES S

hamove - Q) R 7 |
\ TR |

|

P e S —

%w g
e 7=

I T T 77777

m V ‘ ;
m @,@w&ﬁnﬁﬂgﬁmﬁ&? ?i M
[ ¢aS | I

(e ‘ad




ﬁ—\—S\ Z‘{" Cwﬁ%\\ﬁ? @‘i:)u %«% %m e

t\%&u@@w AT

Plepse wee weltw) 1ee 3 lagl yoo whd deked
Tor @ covwgp @te the \Om\c&@ PR Applic i <

~ @%@w— - E@J&W T RN

- QM@@C% oy wealade
A~ SQ %Q A @&% T‘jﬁﬁ, S AT @\%@& Q}‘”@%‘&EA@‘*«%&% %&)Qﬂ%@
4~ TP AYded Whe Bood. Siaded (oSl 1 uHe
4 - %@gﬁ A \Q&%\S k\%’% k@‘;Q@Q& (&ﬁ\“&”" HERD @W“‘:‘@
LY b oy @&\k o fhee e, ?f%‘k’tk@ + B @;gw,
[NROE A @ 1 os RO Lo Lo g

A V@ \
= ﬁ \%%\“%“%“\@ﬁ ,‘“f!‘“’r Ry %&w E v«vﬁéﬂ wal,‘;’ b i‘w, @\%\\\ Dif‘ﬁé@mﬁ Mg@%
m%m L t;%@{ m ISR S AE L SRRV @@A:v\%@n,
o %ﬁm& ?‘%ﬁﬁg&g %@%‘;’&% %&&g ok E@%; " F \‘55\\\ m“&‘i‘
\ee W%ﬂ@f@” A E%\%‘Qg NS k‘,»\»\m;\ Wdd s

Plebwe ey PR R0 Hush@ fve "%%% A=
%l‘% ﬁ“ﬁﬁf%ﬁ ({;;5} e (e

‘%.f’ @?’{,@ S g‘n}%@:«" "@wn

%M& W VE ¥



@@;K@@ Axe e el A %&i&?@ OO H o5
—\nPele QQ@@ \,@:‘%% ouy paclelr Tov-twe buwl (g
%gﬁ;@ Al Loy W”Eﬁ “’f:bz& Ao Ole @Q @%:' “%"m% St %@
ﬁ%&%% e Wou w@% S AO bl V

Rt e oo ;%»fﬁ Hoehe fongbllng el

5 o 25

}{@e Kk, %Ex &l

- R@&%&%% \Qk}ﬁ%ﬁi -

%‘“‘"‘”’?ﬁm@&% ) Fow Hia
Wi tenelends ' (Ad

etll, &/\%@ Eﬁ

R d e w2 &2 T

¥ vk %%%u%wwx A@%Mw T Obldie, OF
AR, A M{ orekide voot . T W\ be m‘\\(a@?
oSee\n C;I“‘CD @\3% ’%& @de ‘o westc
\f‘@@u&\ Yepreavs,  ( M%%c;, O

- Soten e e NAadI SToor (arkdaial

!

e Dol ity denivTions







BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE:
PZHAC: December 19, 2022 BOT:

ITEM:

PZHAC Case #061498 — 2571 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Jeff McBride & Jane Mercer to
replace evaporative cooler and gas furnace with ducted mini split HVAC unit. Zoned: Historical
Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The evaporative cooler will be replaced with the condensing unit. The gas furnace is located in a
metal box which will remain and house the new air handler units. All duct work for this project
is located inside the ceiling, and none will be added to the roof. A new upgraded electrical run to
the units will be installed.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes,
the application should continue.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.35.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Application
Property Summary
Site Plans

Pictures

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:



















BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE:
PZHAC: December 19, 2022 BOT:

ITEM:

PZHAC Case #061499 — 2571 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Jeff McBride & Jane Mercer to
raise the height of courtyard wall to 10 feet to match height of connected house. Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes,
the application should continue.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:

This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.35 & 18.60.340, Wall, fence or
hedge, Section H.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Application
Property Summary
Site Plans

Pictures

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:
















BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE:
PZHAC: December 19, 2022 BOT:

ITEM:

STR #1036 - 2832 Erminda, submitted by Cesareo Contreras for a short-term rental, Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicant proposes the property at above address as a Short-Term Rental (STR). It is
determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes, the
application should continue.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.335.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
e Letter from Mesilla Farm Home Owner’s Association
o Letter from Cesareo Contreras

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:













Marcy Toomey & Mesilla Farms Home Owner’s Association
P.O. Box 1245
Mesilla, New Mexico 88046

Dear Marcy & MFHOA,

In response to the letter sent November 23, 2022 by MFHOA. We appreciate MFHOA
looking into the matter of property rentals. Prior to purchasing our home we read through the
“General Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions” — Final Copy Feb. 11, 2014 document and
we did not find restrictions pertaining to short term or long term rentals. Furthermore, we do not
own Airbnb, Inc., it is the third-party platform we use to manage potential short term or long
term tenants. Nor do we operate a business out of our home, rental request are managed from a
different location and the home is only for tenants to stay in.

Sincerely,

P s
€sareo Contrer‘% ’”7%7 >

2832 Erminda St.

Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005





